# CONTACT

# KALIRATHINAM K

Front-end Developer



+91 7904912756



kalirathinam2424@gmail.com



29/1,FITNESS ESSENTIAL GYM CHETTY STREET, KALADIPET CHENNAI 600019, TN, INDIA.

#### **OBJECTIVES**

Seeking a job in the organization where I would gain knowledge and experience about our working fields and use my expertise for the growth and development of the organization as well as mine.

#### **SKILLS**

Responsive UI Design

HTML, CSS

Javascript, React.js

Node.js, Express.js

MongoDB, Mongoose

**Bootstrap** 

Linux

# **PROJECTS**

**E-Commerce Websites** 

- Responsive UI Design

## **LANGUAGES**

**TAMIL** 

**ENGLISH** 

**HINDI** 

# **EDUCATION**

Public Administration, (B.A)

**Madras University** 

CHENNAI

St peter's Higher Secondary School

**CHENNAI** 

St Paul's Mahajana Higher

**Secondary School** 

CHENNAI

# NAI

- 2002

- 2008

- 2000

#### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

Administrator, 2010 - 2015 Reliable industry

Administrator, 2016 - 2019 CP International -LLP

Administrator. 2020 - 2022

Y2ks Multinational -LLP

#### **PROFILE**

Seasoned and independent Front End Developer with one and half years of experience in blending the art of design with skill of programming to deliver an immersive and engaging user experience through efficient website development, proactive feature optimization, and relentless debugging.

Very passionate about aesthetics and UI design.